
From: Cheers Okanagan Tours Ltd.
Sent: March 3, 2023 1:36 PM
To: info@globalduniya.ca
Subject: Re: Vernon Hotel Airport Shuttle - Round Trip - Tue Mar 7 2023 - Thu Mar 9 2023 (FDMN-
030323)

Hello Anant,

Below are the booking receipt and confirmation.

Cheers!

Lou

Booking Invoice 
PAID

1302 Morgan Rd
Kelowna, BC 

V1X 1V8
1-250-717-8452

Anant Mishra
Global Duniya
info@globalduniya.ca
1 (778) 592-1822
#203 8035 120 St
Delta, British Columbia, V4C 6P8
Canada 

Booking ID: FDMN-030323

Created: March 3, 2023

Booking Date: March 7, 2023

Total (CAD): $160.00

Item Rate Amount

Vernon Hotel Airport Shuttle - Round Trip
Tue Mar 7 2023 - Thu Mar 9 2023 

Number of guests: 1 @ $160.00 $160.00

How did you hear about us?: Guest
Arriving Flight Date: 7 Mar
Arriving Flight Number: AC 8268
Arriving Flight Time: 11 am
Departing Flight Date: 9 Mar
Departing Flight Number: 4N 0570
Departing Flight Time: 6:25 pm
Pick Up Time for Departing Flight: 4:15 pm
Primary Contact: Traveler -Maninderpal Singh

Sub-Total: $160.00

Total: $160.00

Amount Paid: $160.00

GST (Included @ 5%) $7.62



Primary Contact Mobile #: 778-991-6520
Vernon Hotels: Riviera Village Green Hotel Complex

PDF (Print)

Payments: Fri March 03 23 $160.00 (amex 2009)

Hourly Transportation Overage Charges.
Hourly transportation services are calculated from the time the vehicle departs the Cheers! yard to the time 
it returns. If guests wish to extend their service beyond the predetermined duration, approval from the 
office must be obtained by the driver prior to extending the service.

Transportation Waiting Charges (Not airport shuttles).
Transportation has a pick-up window of 15 minutes. For example, if the pick-up is set for 4 PM guests will 
have until 4:15 to begin loading before waiting charges apply.
Waiting charges are $75 for every half-hour the vehicle and driver are waiting past the predetermined 15-
minute pick-up window.
Guests have up to 1 hour prior to their predetermined pick-up time to make any adjustments. Adjustments 
are free and guests are encouraged to contact the office or driver, if known, and alter their pick-up time 
should any unforeseen delays occur.
Avoid waiting charges by including a time buffer when determining your pick-up time.

Cleaning Fee.
Spills and excessive soiling are subject to a minimum $250 cleaning fee.

Alcohol.
BC Liquor Control and Licensing Act - Section 76
The Province of British Columbia prohibits open liquor to be readily accessible by the driver or passengers 
in motor vehicles. There is a $230 Fine per person and all liquor is confiscated and destroyed.

BC Passenger Transportation Act
PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION REGULATION
[Last amended June 30, 2020 by B.C. Reg. 266/2004 and includes amendments by B.C. Reg. 145/2020]
Part 2 — Operation of Commercial Passenger Vehicles
Driver or operator may refuse to transport passengers
12 (1) The driver of a commercial passenger vehicle may refuse transportation to persons who are 
smoking, conducting themselves in a disorderly manner, using profane or offensive language or are acting 
in such a manner as to be offensive to the driver or other passengers.
(2) If a driver requires a person to disembark for the reasons described in subsection (1), the driver must 
ensure that the person is not discharged from the commercial passenger vehicle unless the person can 
disembark safely and in a location where the person can reasonably be expected to find alternative 
transportation.
[am. B.C. Reg. 14/2008, Sch. s. 1.]

For the complete list of Cheers! Okanagan Tours policies please click here.

GST# 787674696RT




